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NOTICE OF MEETING 

 

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 

 

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion 

and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North 

Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, October 30, 2018, commencing at 9:30 

a.m. 

 

Webcast. Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's home page 

at www.rrc.texas.gov by clicking on "Open Meetings" and then "webcast home page", or by going directly 

to http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rcc/. 

 

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to 

attend this meeting and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the Commission as far in 

advance as possible so that appropriate arrangements can be made.  Requests may be made to the Human 

Resources Department of the Railroad Commission of Texas by mail at P.O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas 

78711-2967; by telephone at (512) 463-6981 or TDD No. (512) 463-7284; by e-mail at 

ADA@rrc.texas.gov; or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-110, Austin, Texas. 

 

 

HEARINGS DIVISION 

GAS SERVICES 

 

1. GUD No. 10734: Application of Hughes Natural Gas, Inc. for Test Year 2017 annual interim rate 

adjustment for the environs area. 

 

2. GUD No. 10738: Statement of Intent filed by T & L Gas Co. to increase the rates in the environs 

of the City of Conroe in Montgomery County, Texas.  

 

SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION 

 

3. Docket No. C13-0012-SC-38-F: Application by Texas Municipal Power Agency for release of 

Phase I reclamation obligations for 655.9 acres, Permit No. 38D, Gibbons Creek Lignite Mine V, 

Grimes County, Texas.  

 

OIL AND GAS 

 

4. O&G No. 06-0309636: Complaint regarding Fairway Energy Partners, LLC (259770) for the Pierce 

Junction Facility, Reddy Brine Pond (P012443), Harris County, Texas. 

 

5. O&G 09-0308694: Complaint of Annette Dunton that Gannett Operating LLC (Operator No. 

293813) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Holcomb "A" (23361) Lease, Karran, North 

(Marble Falls) Field, Young County, Texas. 

 

6. O&G 20-0313998: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Philmar (Operator No. 663926); Motion for 

Rehearing. 

http://www.rrc.texas.gov/
http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rcc/
mailto:ADA@rrc.texas.gov
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7. O&G 20-0314002: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Restoration Energy LLC (Operator No. 

703470); Motion for Rehearing. 

 

8. O&G 20-0314006: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of CEI Operating LLC (Operator No. 140718); 

Motion for Rehearing. 

 

9. O&G 20-0314008: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of CWOC (Operator No. 195818); Motion for 

Rehearing 

 

10. O&G 20-0314012: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of OZ Gas Corporation (Operator No. 630560); 

Motion for Rehearing. 

 

11. O&G 01-0307780: Enforcement action against Jet Black Oil, Inc. (Operator No. 432089) for 

violations of Statewide Rules on the Five Mile Unit (14313) Lease, Well Nos. 4 and 7, Five Mile 

(Wilson, Upper) Field, Gonzales County, Texas. 

 

12. O&G 08-0319997: Application of Sinclair Oil & Gas Company (784548) and Four Sevens 

Operating Company (280617) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Washington 

Unit, Spraberry (Trend Area) R 40 EXC Field, Howard County, Texas. 

 

13. O&G 08-0310001: Application of Sinclair Oil & Gas Company (784548) and Four Sevens 

Operating Company (280617) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Moss Unit, 

Spraberry (Trend Area) R 40 EXC Field, Howard County, Texas. 

 

14. O&G 08-0310003: Application of Sinclair Oil & Gas Company (784548) and Four Sevens 

Operating Company (280617) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Steers Nation 

Unit, Spraberry (Trend Area) R 40 EXC Field, Howard County, Texas. 

 

15. O&G 08-0310004: Application of Sinclair Oil & Gas Company (784548) and Four Sevens 

Operating Company (280617) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Goliad Unit, 

Spraberry (Trend Area) R 40 EXC Field, Howard County, Texas. 

 

16. O&G 08-0310005: Application of Sinclair Oil & Gas Company (784548) and Four Sevens 

Operating Company (280617) pursuant to the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the Bauer Unit, 

Spraberry (Trend Area) R 40 EXC Field, Howard County, Texas. 

 

17. O&G 02-0311915: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that Top OP, LLC (862562) does not have a 

good faith claim to operate the McCann SWD (RRC Gas ID 275833) Lease, Well No. T 1, 

McFaddin, North (4500) (59373270) Field, Victoria County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing. 

 

18. O&G 02-0311916: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that Top OP, LLC (862562) does not have a 

good faith claim to operate the McCan (RRC Gas ID 253269) Lease, Well No. T 6, McFaddin, 

North (5680) (59373650) Field, Victoria County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing. 
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19. O&G 02-0311917: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that Top OP, LLC (862562) does not have a 

good faith claim to operate the McCan (RRC Gas ID 253269) Lease, Well No. T 2, McFaddin, 

North (5600) (59373600) Field, Victoria County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing. 

 

20. O&G 02-0311918: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that Top OP, LLC (862562) does not have a 

good faith claim to operate the McCan (RRC Gas ID 11289) Lease, Well No. T 7, McFaddin, North 

(5350) (59373450) Field, Victoria County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing. 

 

21. O&G 02-0311919: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that Top OP, LLC (862562) does not have a 

good faith claim to operate the McCan (RRC Gas ID 231310) Lease, Well No. T 3, McFaddin, 

North (6350) (59373940) Field, Victoria County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing. 

 

22. O&G 02-0311920: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that Top OP, LLC (862562) does not have a 

good faith claim to operate the McCan (RRC Gas ID 246666) Lease, Well No. T 8, McFaddin, 

North (5400) (59373470) Field, Victoria County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing. 

 

23. O&G 02-0311921: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that Top OP, LLC (862562) does not have a 

good faith claim to operate the McCan (RRC Gas ID 11115) Lease, Well No. T 4, McFaddin, North 

(5200) (59373330) Field, Victoria County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing. 

 

24. O&G 02-0311922: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that Top OP, LLC (862562) does not have a 

good faith claim to operate the McCan (RRC Gas ID 259549) Lease, Well No. R 1C, McFaddin, 

North (4900) (59373285) Field, Victoria County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing. 

 

25. O&G 02-0311923: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that Top OP, LLC (862562) does not have a 

good faith claim to operate the McCan (RRC Gas ID 232306) Lease, Well No. T 5, McFaddin, 

North (5350) (59373450) Field, Victoria County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing. 

 

26. O&G 02-0311924: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that Top OP, LLC (862562) does not have a 

good faith claim to operate the McCan (RRC Gas ID 259551) Lease, Well No. R 1 T, McFaddin, 

North (5350) (59373450) Field, Victoria County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing. 

 

27. O&G 02-0311925: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that Top OP, LLC (862562) does not have a 

good faith claim to operate the McCan (RRC Gas ID 265468) Lease, Well No. R 3, McFaddin, 

North (5100 -B-) (59373320) Field, Victoria County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing. 

 

28. O&G 02-0311926: Complaint of Lloyd Livingston II that Top OP, LLC (862562) does not have a 

good faith claim to operate the McCan (RRC Gas ID 261911) Lease, Well No. R 2, McFaddin, 

North (5200) (59373330) Field, Victoria County, Texas; Motion for Rehearing.  

 

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA  (16 items; numbers 29 - 44)  

 

29. O&G 01-0313742: Application of Sea Eagle Ford, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the 

Shannon EFS (16859) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas. 

 

30. O&G 01-0313744: Application of Sea Eagle Ford, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the 

Tyler Ranch EFS (15498) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas. 
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31. O&G 01-0313746: Application of Sea Eagle Ford, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the 

Hoskins EFS (16335) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas. 

 

32. O&G 01-0312563: Application of Sea Eagle Ford, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the 

Red Ranch EFS (18977) Lease, Briscoe Ranch (Eagle Ford) Field County, Texas. 

 

33. O&G 03-0310851: Application of Avanti Acquisition Company, LLC for approval of a qualified 

subdivision pursuant to 16 TAC §3.76 for a 160-acre tract, Harris County, Texas; Order Nunc Pro 

Tunc. 

 

34. O&G 03-0312961: Application of Magnolia M3 Ranch, LP for approval of a qualified subdivision 

pursuant to 16 TAC §3.76 for a 585-acre tract, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 

35. O&G 8A-0313941: Single Signature P-4 filing of North Fork Petroleum, LLC (Operator No. 

613801) for the Coble "C" (03566) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 5W, 7W, 8, 9WS, and 10W, Levelland 

Field, Hockley County, Texas, to change the operator from Oil Management Corporation (Operator 

No. 620480) to North Fork Petroleum, LLC. 

 

36. O&G 01-0314462: Single Signature P-4 filing of Castillo Oil Company LLC (Operator No. 

139634) for the HJ Hemme et al. (18427) Lease, Well No. 4, Fentress (1750) Field, Caldwell 

County, Texas, to change the operator from Higher Standard Oil Company, Inc. (Operator No. 

385715) to Castillo Oil Company LLC. 

 

37. O&G 7C-0312650: Complaint by 31107 FM 1093, LLC that Mextex Operating Company 

(Operator No. 562580) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Dunbar, Leonard (RRC Gas 

ID No. 055381) Lease, Well No. 2, Shajumar (Canyon) Field, Kimble County, Texas. 

 

38. O&G 20-0313994: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Harvey Salt Water Disposal, Inc. (Operator 

No. 363176); Motion for Rehearing. 

 

39. O&G 20-0314015: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of R L S Oil and Gas (Operator No. 687228); 

Motion for Rehearing. 

 

40. O&G 20-0314017: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Southwest Petroleum (Operator No. 806422); 

Motion for Rehearing. 

 

41. O&G 20-0314753: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of 338 Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 396050); 

Motion for Rehearing. 

 

42. O&G 20-0314755: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of J V A Operating Company, Inc. (Operator 

No. 427911); Motion for Rehearing.  

 

43. O&G 02-0314969:  Hilcorp Energy Company for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve 

or certify an EOR project for the Tom O'Connor (4150 FT. SD.) Unit (#08874), Tom O'Connor 

(4150) (90534 312) Field, Refugio County, Texas.  
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44. O&G 08-0315725: Mercury Operating LLC for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or 

certify an EOR project for the J. E. Parker Lease (#06781), Three Bar (Devonian) (89690 250) 

Field, Andrews County, Texas. 

 

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS  (12 items; numbers 45 - 56) 

 

45. O&G 01-0308530: Enforcement action against G/O International, Inc. (292230) for violations of 

Statewide Rules on the Pryor Ranch -A- Lease, Well No. 1 (Gas ID No. 081136), Serba (Escondido) 

Field, Zavala County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2); Order Nunc Pro 

Tunc. 

 

46. O&G 01-0309655: Enforcement action against Higher Standard Oil Company, Inc. (385715) for 

violations of Statewide Rules on the Alexander "B" (11349) Lease, Well No. 3, Plum Creek, N. 

(Dale Lime) Field, Caldwell County, Texas; and E. F. Johnson (17548) Lease, Well No. 3, Wildcat 

Field, Caldwell County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.8(2). 

 

47. O&G 01-0309811: Enforcement action against Higher Standard Oil Company, Inc. (385715) for 

violations of Statewide Rules on the Tally Unit (14786) Lease, Well No. 3, Fentress (1750) Field, 

Caldwell County, Texas; Rheinlander, F. T. (15160) Lease, Well No. 1W, Fentress (1750) Field, 

Caldwell County, Texas; and Smith, Ortell (15285) Lease, Well No. 6, Fentress (1750) Field, 

Caldwell County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 

3.14(b)(2). 

 

48. O&G 01-0309827: Enforcement action against Higher Standard Oil Company, Inc. (385715) for 

violations of Statewide Rules on the Hale (15202) Lease, Well No. 4, Fentress (1750) Field, 

Caldwell County, Texas; FTR Ranch Ltd (17535) Lease, Well No. 1, Wildcat Field, Caldwell 

County, Texas; and Hj Hemme et al. (18427) Lease, Well No. 4, Fentress (1750) Field, Caldwell 

County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1), and 3.14(b)(2). 

 

49. O&G 01-0311597: Enforcement action against Dissmore Resources Intl., LLC (220879) for 

violations of Statewide Rules on the Massengale (11896) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 12, and M 1, 

Minerva Rockdale Field, Milam County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.3(3), 

3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(j). 

 

50. O&G 04-0309255: Enforcement action against Safari Production Company, Inc. (743197) for 

violations of Statewide Rules on the Arco No Sellers Lease, Well No. 2 (Gas ID No. 116087), 

Travis Ward (Hinnant, 4th) Field, Jim Hogg County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(3), 

3.14(b)(2) and Tex. Nat. Res. Code §91.143. 

 

51. O&G 02-0310970: Enforcement action against Trans-Pecos Resources, Inc. (864806) Roberts Unit 

Lease, Well No. 1 (Gas ID No. 136164), Inez (8600) Field, Victoria County, Texas; Violation of 

16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(III), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2). 

 

52. O&G 04-0310041: Enforcement action against Noram Resources, Inc. (612601) T-Patch Lease, 

Well No. 1 (Permit No. 639274), Roma, North (Queen City) Field, Starr County, Texas; Violation 

of 16 TAC §§3.14(b)(1), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.14(e)(2). 
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53. O&G 04-0312566: Enforcement action against Dolphin Petroleum, LP (222226) Ramirez SWD 

Lease, Well No. 1 (Gas ID No. 152506), Bob West (L-12, 13, 14, 15) Field, Zapata County, Texas; 

Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2). 

 

54. O&G 7B-0311289: Enforcement action against Short, Charles Gregory, Sole Proprietor, Oil & Gas 

Operations (620256) Crouching Eagle (16893) Lease, Well No. 1, Hunsaker (Noodle Creek) Field, 

Fisher County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(j). 

 

55. O&G 7B-0311293: Enforcement action against Short, Charles Gregory, Sole Proprietor, Oil & Gas 

Operations (620256) Keokuk "A" (16972) Lease, Well No. 1, Hunsaker (Noodle Creek) Field, 

Fisher County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.21(j). 

 

56. O&G 7B-0311880: Enforcement action against Alpha Gamma Onshore, LLC (015112) Menard 

Lease, Well No. 2 (Drilling Permit No. 815998), Swenson (Caddo) Field, Throckmorton County, 

Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(3), 3.16(b), and 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I).  

 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 

 

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  (160 items; numbers 57 - 216) 

 

57. O&G 04-0312565: Property Development Company, Inc. (Operator No. 681459) enforcement 

action regarding Collins Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC ID No. 191323), May SE (Frio 8500) Field, 

Kelberg County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2). 

 

58. O&G 01-0307227: Evans, S. Lavon Jr. Oper. Co. (Operator No. 255456) enforcement action 

regarding Evans Energy LLC, S. Braslau Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 677839), Wildcat 

Field, Live Oak County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.16(b)(1). 

 

59. O&G 03-0313948: Aiman M. Kouatli, Sole Proprietor of Kouatli, Aiman M. (Operator No. 

476360) enforcement action regarding Wade Unit (17399) Lease, Well No. 1, Caldwell (Austin 

Chalk) Field, Burleson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1). 

 

60. O&G 7C-0309899: Prime Operating Company (Operator No. 677770) enforcement action 

regarding Stanley Lease, Well No. 4 (Drilling Permit No. 715275), Spraberry (Trend Area) Field, 

Reagan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.5(c). 

 

61. O&G 08-0311881: Blackbeard Operating, LLC (Operator No. 073056) enforcement action 

regarding Galleon Lease, Well No. 1 (Drilling Permit No. 819423), Amer (6350) Field, Crane 

County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(II). 

 

62. GUD 10581: Harris Management (Company ID No. 7946) enforcement action regarding Company 

ID 7946 Master-Meter System, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.51(b) 

and 49 CFR 192.625(f)(1), 192.739(a), 192.615(c). 

 

63. GUD 10671: Oxy Ingleside Oil Pipeline, LLC (Company ID No. 8935) enforcement action 

regarding Mainline, 20" System(s) (System ID No. 963836), Nueces and San Patricio Counties, 

Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.301(a)(1)(B) and 49 CFR 195.264(a). 



 

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, October 30, 2018      Page 7 of 18 

 

64. GUD 10723: City of Sealy (Company ID No. 0336) enforcement action regarding System of 

Company ID 0336 (System ID No. 82), Austin County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §8.230(b)(1) 

and 49 CFR 192.739(a). 

 

65. GUD 10753: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Division (Company ID No. 6776) enforcement action 

regarding Dallas System (System ID No. 610134), Dallas County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 

192.603(b). 

 

66. GUD 10758: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division (Company ID No. 6931) enforcement action 

regarding Odessa System (System ID No. 210730), Ector County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a). 

 

67. Damage Prevention 016279: Vaca Underground Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.3(e), 18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12114 Double Tree Dr., Houston, Harris 

County, Texas. 

 

68. Damage Prevention 016280: Vaca Underground Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 10310 Pine Pass Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

69. Damage Prevention 017518: Vaca Underground Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 26118 Oak Ridge Dr., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, 

Texas. 

 

70. Damage Prevention 022238: Vaca Underground Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 24740 Ford Rd. (Mills Branch), Porter, Montgomery 

County, Texas. 

 

71. Damage Prevention 031409: Vaca Underground Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.10(b), at 16723 Shrub Oak Ln. (Cyril Rd.), Humble, Harris County, Texas. 

 

72. Damage Prevention 055114: J3 Dirt Works, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6015 Palmetto Way (Redbud Leaf), San Antonio, Bexar 

County, Texas. 

 

73. Damage Prevention 055119: American Bor Trench / D&B enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8223 Wahl Manor Ct., Houston, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 

74. Damage Prevention 055170: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14725 Preston Rd., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

75. Damage Prevention 055346: Richard Vallejo, Contractor enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 805 E. Colorado St., Victoria, Victoria County, Texas. 

 

76. Damage Prevention 055635: West Texas Paving, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.4(a), at 2626 W. Loop 289 (26th St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas. 
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77. Damage Prevention 055668: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 108 N. McKown (W. Houston), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas. 

 

78. Damage Prevention 055891: Sacc, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 

18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 5431 Crestway Dr. (Sunday Creek), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

 

79. Damage Prevention 055902: REM Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 34102 Willow Bluff Ln. (Pleasant Pines Dr.), Pinehurst, Montgomery 

County, Texas. 

 

80. Damage Prevention 055979: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12901 Hutton Dr. (Academy Dr.), Farmers Branch, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

81. Damage Prevention 055993: Mickie Service Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.3(a), at 20940 Katy Fwy., Katy, Harris County, Texas. 

 

82. Damage Prevention 056046: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 423 E. Round Grove (MacArthur), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas. 

 

83. Damage Prevention 056087: Kramer Service Group enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 445 Sea Creek (Sea Fog), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. 

 

84. Damage Prevention 056091: Higher Power Electrical, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), at 1907 E. Bayshore Dr., Palacios, Matagorda County, Texas. 

 

85. Damage Prevention 056159: Texas Fence enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 

21207 W. Kelsey Creek Trl., Cypress, Harris County, Texas. 

 

86. Damage Prevention 056192: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1936 Kensington Dr. (Kensington Circle), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 

Texas. 

 

87. Damage Prevention 056243: Dallas Water Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.11(b) and 18.4(a), at 11638 N. Central Expy. (Forest Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

88. Damage Prevention 056288: Northeast Guided Ventures, LLC enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 3120 Hadley St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

89. Damage Prevention 056300: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4006 N. Chadbourne St. (E. 36th), San Angelo, Tom Green County, Texas. 

 

90. Damage Prevention 056409: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Orchid (Preston), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

91. Damage Prevention 056427: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3020 Ridge Rd. (Summer Lee Dr.), Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas. 
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92. Damage Prevention 056431: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1305 S. Davis Dr. (Brittany Ln.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

93. Damage Prevention 056441: Gra-Tex Utilities, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at Lovers Ln., Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

94. Damage Prevention 056544: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1402 Stella Ave., Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

95. Damage Prevention 056554: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4500 Bluffview Blvd. (Catawba Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

96. Damage Prevention 056559: Trojan Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2620 S. Hwy. 161 (W. Pioneer Pwky.), Grand Prairie, Dallas 

County, Texas. 

 

97. Damage Prevention 056564: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2622 Martin Luther King Ave. (Atlanta St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

98. Damage Prevention 056567: Tiempo Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(e), at 3115 Golfcrest (S. Loop E. Fwy.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

99. Damage Prevention 056582: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 408 Lewisville Ln. (Archer), Old Round Rock (historical), Williamson 

County, Texas. 

 

100. Damage Prevention 056583: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at E. Boydstun Ave., Rockwall, Rockwall County, Texas. 

 

101. Damage Prevention 056610: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Fairmeadows (Duncanville Rd.), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

102. Damage Prevention 056627: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1128 N. Main (Boone St.), Cleburne, Johnson County, Texas. 

 

103. Damage Prevention 056667: Ruckel Dillon Wright Landscape enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2941 Chevy Chase Dr., Houston, Harris County, 

Texas. 

 

104. Damage Prevention 056676: Israel & Son's Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(b), at Alabama St. (Sampson St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

105. Damage Prevention 056702: MP Technologies, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.4(d), at 10010 Valley Park Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

106. Damage Prevention 056705: City of Lubbock enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.10(b), at Canton Ave., Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas. 
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107. Damage Prevention 056708: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1111 Preston Rd. (Richland Blvd.), Prosper, Collin County, Texas. 

 

108. Damage Prevention 056711: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 Blk. N. Culberson (Bird), Gainesville, Cooke County, Texas. 

 

109. Damage Prevention 056722: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at James Ln. (Crusader Way), Belton, Bell County, Texas. 

 

110. Damage Prevention 056729: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2052 Industrial Blvd. (Amarillo St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas. 

 

111. Damage Prevention 056741: SDC Underground Utility, LLC enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.11(b), at 10535 Bissonnet St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

112. Damage Prevention 056749: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3808 Springdale St. (Beach St.), Haltom City, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

113. Damage Prevention 056764: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Ticky Dr. (W. Princeton Rd.), Princeton, Collin County, Texas. 

 

114. Damage Prevention 056768: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 118 W. Gantt St. (1st St.), Princeton, Collin County, Texas. 

 

115. Damage Prevention 056770: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1934 Industrial Blvd. (Amarillo St.), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas. 

 

116. Damage Prevention 056773: City of Conroe enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 200 Blk. Fountains Ln., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 

117. Damage Prevention 056779: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 710 W. 2nd St. (S. Jackson Ave.), McGregor, McLennan County, Texas. 

 

118. Damage Prevention 056822: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2450 Gus Thomasson (Ferguson), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

119. Damage Prevention 056824: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1501 N. 10th St. (Duncan Ave.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas. 

 

120. Damage Prevention 056830: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3212 Steamboat (Cloverglen Ln.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

121. Damage Prevention 056847: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6851 Virginia Pkwy. Ste. 300 (Stonebridge), McKinney, Collin County, 

Texas. 
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122. Damage Prevention 056850: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Newkirk St. (Cindy Ln.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

123. Damage Prevention 056863: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1751 Verna Lee Blvd. (Raynard Circle), Harker Heights, Bell County, 

Texas. 

 

124. Damage Prevention 056904: GLR, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 

18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8901 Gateway W. B (McRae), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas. 

 

125. Damage Prevention 056928: Scott Fennell, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at Red Petal Way (Trillium Park Loop), Conroe, Montgomery County, 

Texas. 

 

126. Damage Prevention 056994: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 115 Samuel Dr. (N. Main), Weatherford, Parker County, Texas. 

 

127. Damage Prevention 057033: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Cockrell Hill (Division St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

128. Damage Prevention 057039: City of Mount Pleasant enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 508 Mike Hall Pkwy., Mount Pleasant, Titus County, Texas. 

 

129. Damage Prevention 057041: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1011 S. Akard St. (Griffin St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

130. Damage Prevention 057051: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2601 Ryan (W. Robert St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

131. Damage Prevention 057056: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 316 N. Henderson (Reiger), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

132. Damage Prevention 057085: S-T Communications enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 2000 Blk. Humble Place Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas. 

 

133. Damage Prevention 057136: Phoenix Electric, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 200 Springtown Way, San Marcos, Hays County, Texas. 

 

134. Damage Prevention 057145: Saunders Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.11(b), at 1519 E. 14th (Martin Luther King Blvd.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas. 

 

135. Damage Prevention 057150: H & H Concrete Company, LLC enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 4603 W. 7th St. (S. Wake Village Rd.), Texarkana, Bowie 

County, Texas. 

 

136. Damage Prevention 057151: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 100 Red Robin (Canary Ct.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas. 



 

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, October 30, 2018      Page 12 of 18 

 

137. Damage Prevention 057152: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 616 Clark (N. Flag St.), Pharr, Hidalgo County, Texas. 

 

138. Damage Prevention 057160: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1806 Kenwood Ave. (Woodland Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

 

139. Damage Prevention 057168: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 1106 Smith Rd. (Bolm Rd.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

 

140. Damage Prevention 057171: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.11(a), at 1203 Henry St. (Bonorden), Port Lavaca, Calhoun County, Texas. 

 

141. Damage Prevention 057172: City of Port Lavaca enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.3(e), at 1203 Henry St. (Bonorden), Port Lavaca, Calhoun County, Texas. 

 

142. Damage Prevention 057174: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 501 S. Guadalupe St., San Marcos, Hays County, Texas. 

 

143. Damage Prevention 057175: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 12423 Settle Dr. (Vinkins Rd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

144. Damage Prevention 057178: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at Glen Loch Dr. (Cape Chestnut Dr.), Spring, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 

145. Damage Prevention 057181: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1600 Westmoreland Rd. (IH-30), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

146. Damage Prevention 057187: BTU Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), 

at 2020 Sorento Ct. (Positano Loop), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas. 

 

147. Damage Prevention 057193: East End Development, LLC. enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b), 18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 1502 Dumble St., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

148. Damage Prevention 057200: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 3200 Floral Garden Ln., Porter, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 

149. Damage Prevention 057203: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at 7804 Watson St. (W. Anderson Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

 

150. Damage Prevention 057205: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at Westpark Dr. (S. Rice Ave.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

151. Damage Prevention 057207: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 1900 Blk. W. Cedar Bayou Lynchburg Rd., Baytown, Harris County, Texas. 
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152. Damage Prevention 057209: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 1530 Texas Pkwy., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 

153. Damage Prevention 057215: Trammell Crow Residential enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4001 Ross Ave. (Haskell), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

154. Damage Prevention 057216: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 508 W. Fordall St., Henderson, Rusk County, Texas. 

 

155. Damage Prevention 057218: Centerpoint Energy (electric) enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 27222 Fulshear Bend Dr. (FM 1463), Katy, Fort Bend County, 

Texas. 

 

156. Damage Prevention 057222: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 102 E. Pliler St., Longview, Gregg County, Texas. 

 

157. Damage Prevention 057227: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8041 Pavo Real (Holly St.), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. 

 

158. Damage Prevention 057237: Matrix Demolition enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 205 Canyon Ct. (El Chico), Willow Park, Parker County, 

Texas. 

 

159. Damage Prevention 057248: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 4618 Misty Morning Ct., Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 

160. Damage Prevention 057250: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 5305 Estate Ln. (Ramsey Court), Parker, Collin County, Texas. 

 

161. Damage Prevention 057254: Targa Midstream Services, LLC enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at Hwy. 1233, Monahans, Ward County, Texas. 

 

162. Damage Prevention 057257: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 4587 E. Sam Houston Pkwy. S. (Fairmont Pkwy.), Pasadena, Harris County, Texas. 

 

163. Damage Prevention 057260: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 1 Pebble Beach Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

164. Damage Prevention 057266: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 4107 Belfast Glen Trail (Erlington Bend Trace), Porter, Montgomery County, Texas. 

 

165. Damage Prevention 057267: Mac General Contractor Services, Inc. enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 14706 Calamity Dr. (Spring Creek), Corpus 

Christi, Nueces County, Texas. 

 

166. Damage Prevention 057270: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 23207 Saw Mill Cross Ln. (Beckets Crossing Ln.), Spring, Harris County, Texas. 
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167. Damage Prevention 057277: Larry Young Paving enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3510 S. College Ave. (Watson Ln.), Bryan, Brazos County, 

Texas. 

 

168. Damage Prevention 057284: Christianson Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 594 Mission Hill Run, New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas. 

 

169. Damage Prevention 057293: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 812 Oglethorpe (E. Shawnee Dr.), Savannah, Denton County, Texas. 

 

170. Damage Prevention 057295: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 9002 Randy Dr. (Mickey Way), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

171. Damage Prevention 057310: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 11503 Brown Trail (Lakewood Grove Dr.), Tomball, Harris County, Texas. 

 

172. Damage Prevention 057318: Mustang Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.3(a), at 301 San Gabriel River (Stone Mountain), Georgetown, Williamson County, Texas. 

 

173. Damage Prevention 057320: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 2363 N. Main St. (Cook Rd.), Liberty, Liberty County, Texas. 

 

174. Damage Prevention 057325: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action for violation of 

16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4557 Stoney Creek (Gold Ridge), Corpus Christi, Nueces County, Texas. 

 

175. Damage Prevention 057326: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 8930 D Willow Quill Dr. (W. Mt. Houston), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

176. Damage Prevention 057329: City of Ennis enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), 

at 205 S. Preston St. (W. Brown St.), Ennis, Ellis County, Texas. 

 

177. Damage Prevention 057331: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 24806 Lakebriar Dr., Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 

178. Damage Prevention 057340: DCP Operating Company, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §18.8(a), at FM 829 (CR 5000), Lamesa, Dawson County, Texas. 

 

179. Damage Prevention 057344: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 813 Charlotte Dr., Longview, Gregg County, Texas. 

 

180. Damage Prevention 057346: Harper Brothers Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Bandera (Loop 1604), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. 

 

181. Damage Prevention 057350: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 107 N. Shawnee St. (E. Knox St.), Ennis, Ellis County, Texas. 
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182. Damage Prevention 057354: Bella Vista Homes enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 12281 Fresh Water (Covington Ridge Way), El Paso, El Paso 

County, Texas. 

 

183. Damage Prevention 057355: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at Arrowwood Trail, Katy, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 

184. Damage Prevention 057359: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5554 Harry Hines Blvd. (Inwood Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas. 

 

185. Damage Prevention 057361: Jmar Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 825 Tralee, Vidor, Orange County, Texas. 

 

186. Damage Prevention 057371: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 129 Crockett St. (Alamo Dr.), McGregor, McLennan County, Texas. 

 

187. Damage Prevention 057376: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 12708 Ashford Creek Dr. (Ashford Park Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

188. Damage Prevention 057381: Circle A Electric enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 241 Flower Ridge Dr. (Live Oak Creek Dr.), Fort Worth, 

Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

189. Damage Prevention 057382: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 1120 N. Northwest Loop 323, Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 

 

190. Damage Prevention 057384: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 5926 Chippewa Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

191. Damage Prevention 057385: Ebano Cable enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), 

at 5926 Chippewa Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

192. Damage Prevention 057397: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 23010 Fritz Ln. (Lonesome Pine Rd.), Spring, Harris County, Texas. 

 

193. Damage Prevention 057398: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 355 Rustic Ln. (Penny Wayne), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas. 

 

194. Damage Prevention 057399: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 6204 Cupleaf Rd. (Whiskerbrush Rd.), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas. 

 

195. Damage Prevention 057402: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at Crestwood Dr. (Hwy. 21), Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas. 

 

196. Damage Prevention 057404: Diamond H Services enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.1 and 18.4(b), at Cross Lake Blvd. (N. Lake Dr.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas. 
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197. Damage Prevention 057406: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 17215 Kiowa River (Apache Way), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

198. Damage Prevention 057407: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 7110 Camino Verde Dr., Houston, Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 

199. Damage Prevention 057409: HQC (Henderson Quality Construction) enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 23500 Blk. Clay Rd., Katy, Fort Bend 

County, Texas. 

 

200. Damage Prevention 057416: Utilitex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 

18.11(b), at Fort Davis Dr. (Brazos Blvd.), Euless, Tarrant County, Texas. 

 

201. Damage Prevention 057420: City of Bells enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(e) 

and 18.11(b), at 301 Blackmon Trail (W. Vernon), Bells, Grayson County, Texas. 

 

202. Damage Prevention 057429: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 14514 Luthe Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

203. Damage Prevention 057434: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at Synod Rd. (Cape Province Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

204. Damage Prevention 057439: Agritexgas, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) 

and 18.11(a), at Hwy. 385 (Yucca Dr.), Hereford, Deaf Smith County, Texas. 

 

205. Damage Prevention 057443: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 2901 Ashwood Rd. (Fairlawn Dr.), Schertz, Guadalupe County, Texas. 

 

206. Damage Prevention 057446: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 1311 Patterson (Bonorden), Port Lavaca, Calhoun County, Texas. 

 

207. Damage Prevention 057447: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 4510 Gano (Frawley St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

208. Damage Prevention 057451: Skymark Land Development enforcement action for violation of 16 

TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6000 Blk. Bending Oaks St., Houston, Harris County, 

Texas. 

 

209. Damage Prevention 057456: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 11731 Desert Bluff Ln. (Trinity Rose Ln.), Pearland, Brazoria County, Texas. 

 

210. Damage Prevention 057461: Born To Bore Communications, LLC enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 4736 Great Divide Dr. (Beaver Head Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 

Texas. 

 

211. Damage Prevention 057470: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 1511 Rose Shadow Ln. (Ella Blvd.), Houston, Harris County, Texas. 
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212. Damage Prevention 057476: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 15434 Woodhorn Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas. 

 

213. Damage Prevention 057481: 5-L Sales and Service enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at FM 1212 (Hwy. 176), Tarzan, Martin County, Texas. 

 

214. Damage Prevention 057482: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§18.8(a), at 12706 Wandering Streams Dr., Tomball, Harris County, Texas. 

 

215. Damage Prevention 057498: Cornerstone Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 400 E. Crest (Norma), Waco, McLennan County, Texas. 

 

216. Damage Prevention 057515: Navcon Group, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 

§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1023 Springdale Rd. (Alf Ave.), Austin, Travis County, Texas. 

 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

 

EXECUTIVE OFFICE 

 

217. Executive Director Report: Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and 

personnel matters. 

 

FINANCIAL SERVICES 

 

218. Fiscal Year 2018 Annual Financial Report.  

 

INTERNAL AUDITOR 

 

219.  Proposed Internal Audit Plan for FY 2019.  

 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 

 

220. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving the 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of 

Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not 

limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries. 

 

221. Proposed Comments on EPA’s Affordable Clean Energy (ACE) Rule. 

 

222. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission's Delegation of Authority.  
 

PUBLIC INPUT 

 

223. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the 

jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005. 
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EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 

224. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of 

items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters 

or settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant 

to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's 

attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the 

State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to 

Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation 

to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel 

matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, 

pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, 

or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas 

Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas 

Government Code.  The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for discussion 

of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such matters in 

accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102. 

 

 

 


